RE: November Trolley Schedule - Mexican Naval T...

Subject: RE: November Trolley Schedule - Mexican Naval Tall Ship Cuauhtémoc
From: "Moreno, Cecilia" <CMoreno@portla.org>

Date: 10/31/2017 03:39 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: "Caraballo DiRuggiero, Marisela" <MCaraballoDiRuggiero@portla.org>,
"Adams-Lopez, Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>

Thank you and sorry for the delay. We were just having a meeting to discuss the visit,
including the Trolley needs. It will be open to both the public and the sailors the entire
time. This is what we’d like to propose:

Nov. 4th from 11 am to 8 pm - Make shuttle pick-up at the Wilmington YMCA (1121 N.
Avalon Blvd.)

Nov. 5th from 11 am to 8 pm - Make the Downtown San Pedro loop

Nov. 6t and 7th from 11 am to 8 pm - Make the shuttle pick up again at the YMCA

Cecilia

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Moreno, Cecilia

Cc: Adams-Lopez, Theresa; Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Re: November Trolley Schedule - Mexican Naval Tall Ship Cuauhtémoc

Ok. We will submit a revised schedule tomorrow.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 2:59 PM, Moreno, Cecilia <CMoreno@portla.org> wrote:
Yes, Lorena, | will submit that to you shortly.

Cecilia

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Adams-Lopez, Theresa; Bezmalinovich, Augie; Moreno, Cecilia
Subject: Re: November Trolley Schedule - Mexican Naval Tall Ship Cuauhtémoc

Good afternoon,

Can someone please confirm if there was supposed to be a special trolley request for this? I have no
information.
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Thank you.

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

On Fri, Oct 27, 2017 at 2:13 PM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

I need to confirm what your trolley needs are for these days. Please confirm ASAP as I need to get
the trolley schedule in for November.

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
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